
Frequently Asked Questions 

SCE’s Local Residential, Commercial and Industrial energy efficiency third-party 

Request for Abstract (the “Solicitation”) 

Question 1: What is the cure process? 

Answer 1:  The cure process allows a Solicitation participant to cure certain non-conforming 

information or uploaded documents from their abstract (the “Offer”), provided 

the participant timely submitted such Offer.  

Question 2: How do I know if I need to cure anything and what I need to cure? 

Answer 2:  SCE issues cure notices via email to applicable participants identifying the 
information or documentation such participant must cure and the deadline by 
which such cure must be completed. 

Question 3: What happens if I fail to comply with a cure notice? 

Answer 3:  Failure to comply with the requirements of any cure notice may result in such 
Offer being disqualified from further consideration in the Solicitation. 

Question 4:  Does the cure process allow bidders to augment their abstract’s energy 
efficiency component of their bid? 

Answer 4:  No, the cure process allows bidders to cure only minor deficiencies (e.g., certain 
omissions, such as failure to fill out or execute the representation form, failure 
to provide the participant’s company address, failure to provide a complete 
primary point of contact information).  

Question 5:  Is the cure process managed consistently across all participants? 

Answer 5:  Yes, SCE is applying the cure process consistently. The cure process is a standard 
process used in solicitation activities regularly at SCE and includes close 
coordination with the Independent Evaluator. 

Question 6:  Who do I contact if I have a question regarding the Solicitation?  

Answer 6:  All questions regarding the Solicitation should be emailed to 

LindaValerie.White@sce.com, with the Independent Evaluator cc’d at 
jpreciado@mcr-group.com and tcrooks@mcr-group.com. 
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